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Mark Xu 
February 18, 2026 12:50 PM
Registry / Greffe (CNSC/CCSN)

Re:  BTL's effort at meeting the deadline in Record of Decision DEC 25-H118

Dear Commission:

Best Theratronics has made significant progress in reducing its inventory of sealed radioactive sources,
but it would not be able to meet the Commission ordered deadline for inventory reduction and financial
guarantee. Best Theratronics requests that the Commission grant it an extension of the deadline for 
inventory reduction to May 31, 2026.

Thank You

Mark Xu
Radiation Safety Officer
Best Theratronics
413 March Road
Ottawa, ON
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

EXTERNAL EMAIL – USE CAUTION / COURRIEL EXTERNE – FAITES PREUVE DE PRUDENCE  

 
Hi there, 
 
Please see below for BTL's explanation. It only contains information that can be publicly disclosed. 
 
"To date Best Theratronics Ltd has shipped the majority of its material in 4 separate shipments. 
 
The remaining material is in individual biological shields that need to be packed in licensed transport 
containers. We have a limited inventory of these containers and that limits us to one truckload at a time. 
The containers need to be unloaded at destination and shipped back empty which will take 
approximately 2 weeks/ shipment. That is the reason we requested an extension to May 31, 2026 to 
complete these trips." 
 
Thank You 
Mark Xu 
RSO 
Best Therateonics Ltd 
Ottawa, ON 
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Mark Xu 
February 20, 2026 12:39 PM
Registry / Greffe (CNSC/CCSN)

BTL's explanation for inability to meet the deadline


